
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 3:37 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Maternity Leave application of CHW 1721 

 

Dear Shabeer 

Maternity leave request of CHW Code 1721 UC Khanozai-2 from 4-April to 20-May 2025 

approved by DC. 

Thanks   

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Saturday, March 29, 2025 12:55 PM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; moazam khan 
<m.panizai88@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Maternity Leave application of CHW 1721  

  

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah, 

Approved and proceed as per CTC policy. 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Sent: Saturday, March 29, 2025 10:47:13 PM 
To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; moazam khan 
<m.panizai88@gmail.com> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Maternity Leave application of CHW 1721  

  

Dear Sir  

 

Maternity leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision please.  

Dear Ibrahim, please ask CTC HR to arrange alternate team in due course of time so that 

important pre campaign activities are not disturbed.  

 

Regards  

Dr. Najeeb  

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 

 
From: moazam khan <m.panizai88@gmail.com> 

Sent: Saturday, March 29, 2025 10:41:13 PM 

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
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Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 

Subject: Re: [EXT] Maternity Leave application of CHW 1721 

 

On Sat, Mar 29, 2025, 10:36 PM NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> wrote: 

Dear Moazam 

 

Please attach medical documents.  

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 

 
From: moazam khan <m.panizai88@gmail.com> 

Sent: Saturday, March 29, 2025 10:00:18 PM 

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>; 

mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; KAKAR, Zarghoona 

<kakarz@who.int> 

Subject: [EXT] Maternity Leave application of CHW 1721 

 

Dear sir 

It's for kind information that chw 1721 named Nazia from khanozai 2 having pregnancy and 

expect to deliver child.Due to Wich she want 45 days leave from 4th April on ward. Prescription 

of doctor is also attached kindly check and guide me for further action . 
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